
VERSION 1.0 

December 21, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
APPENDICES 

December 21, 2022 

 

 

SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT BOARD 
KATHLEEN CHAMBERLAIN, BOARD DIRECTOR 

JEFF CROSS, BOARD DIRECTOR 

JASON MOELLER, BOARD DIRECTOR 

SHAWN KURIAN, BOARD DIRECTOR 

CONNIE VAN DRIEL, BOARD DIRECTOR 



 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Serving the Communities of Apache Junction and Gold Canyon since 1955 
 
Phone  |  (480) 982-4440 Website  |  sfmd.az.gov 
 

 

 
   

Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Fleet Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
   

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA FOR DECEMBER 21, 2022 
 
Call in Phone Number: 480-646-1864 
Access Pin: 1234 
 
The Board will hold a meeting on Wednesday, December 21, 2022. The meeting will be held at the Superstition 
Fire & Medical District’s Administrative Office, located at 565 N. Idaho Road, Apache Junction, Arizona. The 
meeting will be open to the public and will begin at 5:30 p.m. local time. 

 
A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Roll Call 

 
The following agenda items are scheduled for discussion at the board meeting. The Governing Board may or may 
not decide to take action on any or all items. The order of the agenda items may or may not be taken in the order 
listed. 
 

1. Review and approval of the November 2022 financial reports and bank reconciliations.  
 
2.  Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community 

members.  
 
3.  Call to the Public.  

A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, place, and manner 
restrictions, to all individuals to address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call 
to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the public body, may ask staff 
to review a matter, or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action 
on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 
4.  Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items listed below  

 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from November 16, 2022 
B. Pinal County Treasurer’s Office and Wells Fargo Bank signature authority 
C. Transfer of funds for the January 1, 2023 Chase Refinancing Bond debt service interest payment 
D. Transfer of funds for the January 1, 2023 Certificate of Participation (COP) US Bank Debt Interest 

Payment 
E. Renewal Insurance for 7710/Benchmark for 2023 
F. Banner Occupational Health Clinic Annual Renewal Agreement for March 1, 2023 
G. Replacement of the extrication tools for Ladder 264 
H. 2023 Lost Dutchman Marathon Medical Staffing Agreement with the City of Apache Junction 
I. Fieldprint Fingerprinting Services Agreement 

     



 

2 
 

       Consent Agenda Items Continued: 
J. Bound Tree Medical, LLC – Amendment to Agreement 
K. HRSA Grant Equipment Purchase 
 

5.  Discussion and possible action to appoint the SFMD Board of Director’s Chair and Clerk  
     positions. 
 
6.  Discussion and possible action to appoint the SFMD Local Pension Board Chairperson. 
 
7.  Discussion and possible action regarding the conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest of  

           SFMD Governing Board Members. 
 

       8.  Discussion and possible approval of the 2023 disclosure statement of meeting notice posting locations  
            and dates for the Superstition Fire & Medical District Governing Board Meetings and Local Pension  
            Board Meetings. 

 
   9.  Discussion, presentation, and possible approval of a commitment to purchase (through a capital   
            lease) one 2023 Horton 623 Ambulance with power loader and cot.  

10. Reports.  
Senior Leadership Team (SLT): 
Fire Chief John Whitney 
Assistant Chief Brian Read 
Transportation Services Director Billy Warren 
Assistant Chief Richard Mooney 
Administrative Services Director Anna Butel  
Finance Director Roger Wood 
Captain John Walka 
 

11.  Possible vote to go into Executive Session (10.1) for personnel matters pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-  
       431.03(A)(1) and legal advice pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) and possible instructions from  
       legal counsel pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(4) re: Fire Chief John Whitney’s annual evaluation   
       process. 
 

      12. Public Session. Discussion and possible action regarding possible revision to Fire Chief’s  
             Annual evaluation. 

 
13.  New Business / Future Agenda Items.  
 
14. Announcements and Document Signing. 
 
15. Adjourn  

 
NOTICE: The Governing Board may go into executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the Fire District's attorney(s) on any of the above 
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(3). 
One or more members of the Governing Board may attend the meeting telephonically. 
Governing Board meeting agenda dated and posted (at least 24-hours before the scheduled meeting date and time). 
 
Posted on: December 15, 2022 
At:  1500 Hours 
By: Sherry Mueller 
 
The Superstition Fire & Medical District (SFMD) Administrative Office Board Meeting Room is accessible to the handicapped. In compliance with the 
American with Disabilities Act (ADA), those with special needs, such as large-type face print or other reasonable accommodations may request those through 
the SFMD Administration Office (480-982-4440) at least 24-hours before the Board Meeting.  

 



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix A 
 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from November 16, 2022 

 
Submitted By 
Board Secretary Sherry Mueller 
 
Background / Discussion 
The board meeting minutes of the previous meeting(s) are provided for the BOD to approve. If the BOD would 
like to discuss the minutes, they may be removed from the consent agenda. After approval, minutes are signed 
by the Clerk of the Board and kept as the official public record.  
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
November 16, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes 
 



 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 

Governing Board Meeting Minutes 
November 16, 2022 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC 
THAT THE SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
HELD A MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2022. THE MEETING WAS HELD AT 
THE SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT’S ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 565 N. IDAHO 
ROAD, APACHE JUNCTION, ARIZONA. 
THIS MEETING WAS OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND BEGAN AT 5:30 PM. 

 
 
A. Call to Order 

Chairman Chamberlain called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance led by Director Todd House 
 

C. Roll Call 
Board Members in attendance were Chairman Kathleen Chamberlain, Clerk Jeff Cross, Director Todd 
House and Director Shawn Kurian.  Director Jason Moeller attended via conference phone. 
 
Senior Leadership Team in attendance were Fire Chief John Whitney, Assistant Chief Richard 
Mooney, Transportation Services Director Billy Warren, Finance Director Roger Wood, Director of 
Administrative Services Anna Butel, Chief Dave Pohlmann and Captain John Walka.  Also in 
attendance was Sherry Mueller, Human Resources Generalist / Board Secretary and Attorney William 
Whittington. 
 

1. Review and approval of the October 2022 financial reports and bank reconciliations.  
 
     Motion by Director House to approve the October 2022 financial reports and bank  
     reconciliations. 
 
     Seconded by Director Cross  
     Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED.   

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 
2. Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community 

members.  
 

November Anniversaries  
           22 Years: Firefighter / Paramedic July Ritschel 
 

16 Years: Software Administrator & IT Specialist Lauren Daniel 
 

9 Years:   Fleet and Facilities Support Specialist Jenn Burke  
 
7 Years:   EMT Ron Demarzo 

                 EMT Justin Mueller 
                 Paramedic Jim Tucci 
 

5 Years:  Paramedic Jake Millan 
                 Firefighter Lucas Martinez 
                 Firefighter Mark Nelson 
 

2 Years:  Firefighter Benjamin Young 
 

1 Year:    Human Resources Manager Alena Sampson 
 

 Special Recognition of Todd House – Board Member for 16 Years 
            Chief Whitney thanked Director House for his years of service.  Director House was presented   
            with a plaque and a Fire Helmet (helmet was from the Labor Board).  Director House talked about  
            his time in the District.   
 
            Chief Whitney welcomed incoming Board Director Connie Van Driel. 
 

3. Call to the Public.  
     None   
       

4. Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items listed below: 
 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from October 19, 2022 
B. Purchase of Three Motorola All Bank Portable Radios 
C. Intergovernmental Agreement for the Regional Metropolitan Phoenix Fire Service Aid  
D. Firehouse Subs Grant Agreement 

 
             Motion by Director Cross to approve all consent agenda items for October 19, 2022.   

       
Seconded by Director House 

      Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 



 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 
         

5. Loyalty Oath of Office for two Board Members for a new four-year term. 
 
No Motion  

             
6. Discussion and possible action regarding a date change for the Wednesday, December 21, 

2022 Board of Directors Meeting. 
 
No date change 
 
No Motion  

 
7. Discussion and possible approval regarding the ARPA Agreement with Pinal County 

 
Motion by Director House to approve the sub-recipient agreement between SFMD and Pinal 
County. 
 
Seconded by Director Kurian and Director Moeller 
Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 
 

8. Discussion and possible action regarding the Fire Chief’s annual evaluation process. 
No questions or actions taken by the Board 
 

9. Senior Leadership Team Reports  
 
     Fire Chief Report 
• AJ Chamber of Commerce Awards 
• Sons of the American Revolution 
• Superstition Rotary Club Presentation 
• VFW Veteran’s Day Celebration 
• AJ Halloween – Costume Judging 
• SRPMIC Awardee Luncheon 
• RTC process clean-up 
• Captain’s Quarterly 
• Captain’s Promotional Process - Kudos 
 Admin Services Staff 
 Chief’s Cranmer, Pohlmann, Read 
 Captain’s Endres, Fox, Frawley, Ledbetter, Robson, Rocha and Walka 
 Firefighter Matt Leon 

 
 



 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 
Emergency Services 
 Operations 

• Captains Quarterly Meetings – Completed with all shifts 
• Superstition HOA – Meet to discuss road restrictions (Chiefs Mooney and Read) 
• AJHS STUCO – Meet to discuss bonfire proposal 
• Facilitated – Sets and Reps for Captain Promotional Candidates (Chiefs Whitney, Read and 

Cranmer) 
• Virtual Meeting with EVIT – Superstition Fire & Medical District assistance with future 

programs 
• Site visit for a future residential build. (Chiefs Mooney and Read) 
• Captain Promotional Process – Tactical and Panel assessment 
• Significant Incident 
 11/7/2022 – S. Vista – Structure fire, isolated to contents in the garage.  Fast attack, quick 

knock down, no extensions.  No civilian or firefighter injury. 
• Monthly Incident Call Volume 
• East Valley Recruit Academy – Week 12 – Live Fire, extrication, TRT, Bank of America Climb 
• TRT 200 Class Graduates – Firefighters Wes Fimbrez and Kevin Montgomery 
• Captains Promotional Process – Practical Evaluation 

 
       Emergency Services 

 Training 
• Monthly and Year-to-date Training hours 

 
       Emergency Services 

 EMS 
• Attended several set meetings for active shooter drills to be run at Banner Ironwood and Banner 

Goldfield 
• Attended Central Region Medical Directors Meeting for 2023 update debate/discussion about 

Central Arizona Regional EMS Guidelines 
• Completion of Jones & Bartlett Continuing Education Program Recertification.  Increased 

visibility to end users regarding the progress of continuing education.  Educational content is up 
to date and relevant. 

• EMS committee meeting to get input on HRSA grant items, (second UCAPIT replacement, Lucas 
Devices, LP15).  Also discussed Recertification online CEs,/recertification process, Hospital 
delays, and CQI Process 

• Met with Hospice of the Valley representative to discuss resources they can provide.  Scheduled 
Dementia training with the online piece to begin rolling out next week with an in-person 
component in January. 

• Meetings to develop response plans for a potential increase in hospital delays 
    



 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 
Transportation Services 
• New Hire Paramedic and EMT training with Chief Pohlmann 
• Emergency Vehicle Operators Course EVOC training with Engineer Christensen 
• Attended an EMS Protocols and Education meeting with Mountain Vista Medical Center 
• Attended Banner Ironwood / Banner Goldfield active shooter drill tabletop exercises 
• Monthly Transportation Volume 
• CON Compliance through October 2022 

 
Support Services 
• Two new Volunteers 
• Fleet Services 
 Ladder Testing 
 Hose Testing 
 Pump Testing for Superior 
 Reserve Ladder Engine replacement scheduled this month with a 4-week repair time 

Prevention Services (Support Services) 
• Plan Reviews – 15 
• Inspections – 26 
• Environmental Requests, Complaints, Concerns – 22 
• School Public Education Presentations – 3 
• Citizen Requests or Assistance – 3 
• Fire Safety Presentations – 2 
• AED / CCR Presentations - 1 
Support Servicers – October Events 
• City of AJ Mud Run on 10/22 
• Food Bank Chili Challenge on 10/22 
• CAAFA Trunk or Treat on 10/28 
• City of AJ Halloween Trunk or Treat on 10/29 
• Desert Vista Elementary School Veteran’s Day Celebration on 11/9 
• Veteran’s Day Parade & Chamber of Commerce Veteran’s Tribute on 11/11 
• Station 261 Tour on 11/10 and Station 263 Tour on 11/2 

 
  Administrative Services 

• UKG Aspire Conference 
• CLM and DocuSign Implementation 
• Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (ERF program) 
 MSA ALTAIR 5X Atmospheric Gas Meter 

• Captain Bessee Retirement – December 7 
 
 



 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 
Financial Services 
• FY 2021/2022 Audit fieldwork complete.  Remaining items to be completed include: 
 Creation of Management Discussion & Analysis (MD&A) 
 H & H preparation of draft audit report for review 
 Legal representation letter from Whittington’s firm 
 Management Representation letter signing 
 Final audit report delivery at the January BOD meeting 

• 2023 Worker’s Compensation insurance renewal negotiations / modeling 
 

10. New Business / Future Agenda Items 
None 
 

11. Announcements / Document Signing 
Chief Whitney stated that Tina Gerola will be attending a community outreach tomorrow (11/17/22) 
at the Pinal County District File Open House at 2:00 p.m. located at the Pinal County Complex.  It 
is a good opportunity to see the different services that are offered throughout the community.  
 
Chairman Chamberlain thanked Director House for his years of service spent on the Board of  
Directors.  Clerk Cross also thanked Director House for his service. 
 

12. Adjourn  
 

           Motion by Director House to adjourn the board meeting at 6:32 p.m. 
     
    Seconded by Director Cross  
    Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 
 

 
  
Governing Board Approval: 

 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Board Clerk Jeff Cross     



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix B 
 

B. Discussion and possible approval of Combined Resolution Affecting County Treasurer Transactions 
for the remainder of Fiscal Year 2022 / 2023 from the Pinal County Treasurer’s Office. 

 
 
Submitted By 
Fire Chief John Whitney 
Finance Director Roger Wood  
 
Background / Discussion 
The Combined Resolution from the Pinal County Treasurer’s Office (PCT), and the corresponding Authorization 
Certificate from Wells Fargo are periodic requirements, either at the beginning of a new fiscal year or when a 
new Board is seated based on the results of an election. 
 
The purpose of these documents are to provide direction as to who is authorized to approve the following types 
of transactions on behalf of the District: 

1. Investment Resolution:  Authorizes the Pinal County Treasurer’s Office to invest on behalf of the 
District any/all excess funds in interest bearing securities as authorized by law. 

2. Warrant Resolution:  Identifies individuals who are authorized to provide warrant information 
including wires, voids, and/or stop payments to the Pinal County Treasurer on a daily basis. 

3. Fund Transfer Resolution:  Identifies individuals who are authorized to request the Pinal County 
Treasurer to process wire transfers, book transfers and/or EFT payments on behalf of the District. 

4. Warrant Signature Resolution:  Identifies (and provides specimen signatures) for those authorized to 
sign warrants on behalf of the District for the remainder of Fiscal Year 2022 / 2023. 

5. List of Outside Bank Accounts:  Identifies the outside bank accounts maintained by the District. 
 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
PCT Combined Resolution Affecting County Treasurer Transactions for Fiscal Year 2022 / 2023 
Wells Fargo Authorization Certificate 
 



 
Combined Resolution Affecting 
County Treasurer Transactions for 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Page 1 of 4 
 

COMBINED R E S O L U T I O N AFFECTING  
COUNTY TREASURER TRANSACTIONS  

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 
 

COMES NOW the Governing Board of the Superstition Fire & Medical District of Pinal County, 
Arizona, and hereby declares that on the 21st day of December, 2022, at a duly called and noticed public 
board meeting, upon motion duly made, seconded and carried with a vote of ______ “Ayes” and ______ 
“Nays” this Board approved one or more of the following Resolutions affecting financial transactions with 
or by the Pinal County Treasurer for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. 
 
An authorized initial in one or more boxes acknowledges the Governing Board’s approval of the one 
or more of the following resolutions: 
 

WHEREAS, this District periodically has funds on hand that are in excess of any anticipated 
authorized requirements; and, 

 
WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the district to authorize the Pinal County Treasurer 
to invest and keep invested these funds in interest bearing securities as authorized by law; and 

 
WHEREAS, from time to time it will in the best interest of the District, and thus necessary, to 
authorize the Pinal County Treasurer to sell these securities to provide available funds for current 
authorized District requirements; and 

 
WHEREAS, Arizona state law permits the Governing Board of this District to request the consent 
of the Pinal County Board of Supervisors to invest and reinvest all district monies as authorized by 
law for the fiscal year. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by that subject to the consent of the Pinal County Board of Supervisors, the 
Pinal County Treasurer is authorized to purchase, hold, and sell such securities on behalf of this 
district. 

 
********************************************************************************** 
 

WHEREAS, this District issues or will issue warrants drawn on the servicing bank for the Pinal 
County Treasurer; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, it in the best interest of the District to authorize the herein named person,  
 
Roger Wood_  __________________  _______________________________ 
Printed Name      Signature 
 
 
Michelle (Miki) Klemesrud________  _______________________________ 
Printed Name      Signature 



 
Combined Resolution Affecting 
County Treasurer Transactions for 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Lori Hlavin  _  __________________  _______________________________ 
Printed Name      Signature 
 
an authorized representative of the District, to provide warrant information including wires, voids and/or 
stop payments, to the Pinal County Treasurer on a daily basis; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Pinal County Treasurer will submit the warrant information to the servicing bank for valid 
District purposes and to prevent fraud and/or illegal use of district funds.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board that subject to the consent of the Pinal County Board of 
Supervisors, the District will provide the Pinal County Treasurer with warrant information as appropriate 
in the regular course of District business. 
 
********************************************************************************** 
 
           WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the District to authorize  
 
 
Roger Wood__________________     _______________________________ 
Printed Name      Signature 
 
Michelle (Miki) Klemesrud______     _______________________________ 
Printed Name      Signature 
 
Lori Hlavin     _________________     _______________________________ 
Printed Name      Signature 
 
as an authorized representative of the district to request the Pinal County Treasurer to process wire 
transfers, book transfers, ACH and/or EFT payments on behalf of the District. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board hereby authorizes one or both of the foregoing persons to 
request that the Pinal County Treasurer process payments via Treasurer check, wire transfers, book 
transfers, ACH and/or EFT payments on behalf of the District on behalf of the district for the fiscal year, 
2022-2023. 
 
 
****************************************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Combined Resolution Affecting 
County Treasurer Transactions for 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Page 3 of 4 
 

This resolution is required of those districts authorized by Arizona Statute to issue its own 
warrants. 

 
WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the district to authorize the below specified 
persons to sign warrants on behalf of the district for the fiscal year, 2022-2023;  
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board hereby authorizes the following persons to sign 
warrants on behalf of the district for the fiscal year, 2022-2023. 

 
 
Kathleen Chamberlain___________   _____________________________  
Printed Name      Signature 
 
Jeff Cross  ___________   _____________________________  
Printed Name      Signature 
 
Jason Moeller__________________   _____________________________  
Printed Name      Signature 
 
Shawn Kurian_________________   _____________________________  
Printed Name      Signature 
 
Connie Van Driel_______________   _____________________________  
Printed Name      Signature 
 
Roger Wood___________________   _____________________________  
Printed Name      Signature 
 
 
           WHEREAS, the Pinal County Treasurer’s Office shall be advised of any outside bank accounts 
maintained by the district we hereby give notice of the following account(s): 
 
Wells Fargo______________   Phoenix, AZ________ Payroll Clearing Account _______ 
Bank Name        Bank Location (city/st) Account Purpose 
 
Wells Fargo______________   Phoenix, AZ________ Electronic Deposit/ACH Payment Account  
Bank Name        Bank Location (city/st) Account Purpose 
 
Wells Fargo______________   Phoenix, AZ________ Lockbox Payment Account _______ 
Bank Name        Bank Location (city/st) Account Purpose 
 
 
 



 
Combined Resolution Affecting 
County Treasurer Transactions for 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 
BY OUR SIGNATURES BELOW WE CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE 
RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE DISTRICT AND THAT THIS 
RESOLUTION HAS NOT BEEN AMENDED OR REVOKED BY THE BOARD. 
 
Dated: __________________   Approval for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 
 
Kathleen Chamberlain, Director     ______   _____________________________  
Name and Title: (Typed/Printed)    (Signature) 
 
Jeff Cross, Director __________________   _____________________________ 
Name and Title: (Typed/Printed)    (Signature) 
 
Jason Moeller, Director _______________   _____________________________ 
Name and Title: (Typed/Printed)    (Signature) 
 
Shawn Kurian, Director _______________   _____________________________ 
Name and Title: (Typed/Printed)    (Signature) 
 
Connie Van Driel, Director_____________   _____________________________ 
Name and Title: (Typed/Printed)    (Signature) 
 



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix C 
 

C. Transfer of funds for the January 1, 2023 Chase Refinancing Bond debt service interest payment 
 
Submitted By 
Fire Chief John Whitney 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
 
Background/Discussion 
Interest Payment 
The District has a Debt Service Interest payment of $45,322.45 due on January 1, 2023 to JPMorgan Chase: 

 
 Fund Account:    Debt Retirement Interest 2006 – account #6-11642-1410 
 Budget line item:  600-60-70550-10 entitled Debt Service Expenditure – Interest 
 

The current Interest Fund cash balance as of November 30, 2022 is $72,852.18. 
 
Financial Impact 
$45,322.45 / Line item 600-60-70550-10 
 
Enclosure(s) 
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Loan Invoice 0000000659 
 



  
 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
565 North Idaho Road, Apache Junction, AZ  85119 

Phone (480) 982-4440, Fax (480) 982-0183 
www.sfmd.az.gov 

 
December 21, 2022 
 
 
Pinal County Treasurer’s Office 
Special Services 
P. O. Box 1348 
Florence, AZ 85132 
ATTN:  Lori Ashford 
 
 
Ms. Ashford, 
 
Please accept this letter as Board Authorization to wire transfer funds in the amount of  $45,322.45 from our 
Superstition Fire & Medical District Debt Retirement Interest Fund Account #6-11642-1410 for the debt service 
interest payment due 1/01/2023 and payable to JPMorgan Chase. 
 
 
 
    Superstition Fire & Medical District  
         
    By: 
 
           
    Director 
 
    By: 
 
           
    Director 
 
 
 





 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix D 
 

D. Transfer of funds for the January 1, 2023 Certificate of Participation (COP) Bond debt service 
interest payment 

 
Submitted By 
Fire Chief John Whitney 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
 
Background/Discussion 
Interest Payment 
The District has a Debt Service Interest payment of $389,518.80 due on January 1, 2023 to US Bank who is the 
fiduciary for the District in relation to interest and principal payments for its Certificate of Participation (COP) 
bonds: 

 
 Fund Account:    General (100) Fund - account #6-11642-1001 
 Budget line item:  100-10-53750-10 entitled Pension (COP Interest) 
 

Financial Impact 
$389,518.80 / Line item 100-10-53750-10 
 
Enclosure(s) 
US Bank Invoice 
 







  
 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
565 North Idaho Road, Apache Junction, AZ  85119 

Phone (480) 982-4440, Fax (480) 982-0183 
www.sfmd.az.gov 

 
 
December 21, 2022 
  
Pinal County Treasurer’s Office 
Ms. Debbie Garcia/Bookkeeping 
P. O. Box 729  
Florence, AZ 85232 
 
 
RE:  US Bank Certificates of Participation Interest Payment 
 
 
Dear Ms. Garcia, 
 
Please accept this letter as Board Authorization to wire transfer funds: 
 

A. $389,518.80 from our Superstition Fire & Medical District General Fund Account #6-11642-1001 
for the debt service interest payment due 12/31/2022 payable to US Bank. 

 
 

 
    Superstition Fire & Medical District 
     
    By: 
 
 
           
    Director 
 
    By: 
 
 
           
    Director 
 



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix E 
 

E. Renewal Insurance for 7710/Benchmark for 2023 
 
Submitted By 
Fire Chief John Whitney 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
 
Background / Discussion 
On December 31, 2022, the District’s current worker’s compensation policy with 7710/Benchmark is set to 
expire.  The 2023 renewal quote of $303,813 reflects a 55.3% INCREASE over 2022’s premium rates.  
 
The most important aspects of the 2022 workers’ compensation renewal quote include: 

• As a result of the presumption cancer provisions in S1451 passed by the AZ legislature, 
7710/Benchmark is mandating that all sworn employees, regardless of rank, are to be included in the  
7710 rate class. 

• The gross rate for all rate classes have increased from 2022 levels. 
o +  4.2% for 7710 rate class (sworn employees of all ranks) 
o +11.0% for 7705 rate class (transportation paramedics and EMTs) 
o +  3.2% for 8868 rate class (civilian risk reduction employee) 
o +13.7% for 8380 rate class (mechanics) 
o +10.0% for 8810 rate class (civilian clerical staff) 
o +  6.6%  for 8810 rate class (volunteers) 

• The District’s Experience Modifier (EMOD) has increased to 0.75 from 0.76. 
 

The $108,105 increase over 2022 premium levels is being driven by: 
- 7% or $7,945 due to payroll increases (either from step increases or new hires) 
- 32% or $34,113 due to the increase in all gross rate class rates. 
- 61% or $66,047 due to the mandatory inclusion of all sworn employees into the 7710 rate class. 

 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the 2023 renewal insurance quote from 7710/Benchmark for 
worker’s compensation insurance coverage. 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
2023 Worker’s Compensation Policy $303,813 
 
Enclosure(s) 
Benchmark/7710 Insurance Renewal Quote– For Signature  
2023 Workers Compensation Application – For Signature 
7710 Return to Work Requirement – For Signature 
 





































 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix F 
 

F. Banner Occupational Health Clinic Annual Renewal Agreement for March 1, 2023  
 

 
Submitted By  
Anna Butel, Administrative Services Director 
 
Background/Discussion  
SFMD uses Banner Occupational Health in the event of employee injury or exposure. Banner provides medical 
evaluations and health screenings as required by SFMD policy and state and federal law. This agreement will 
take effect on 3/1/2023 as the previous agreement expires.  
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item  
100-10-61200-12 
 
Enclosure(s) 
 Banner Occupational Health Clinics Agreement 
 



 
 
Y:\BCC_3\SHSLegal\FORMS, TEMPLATES AND LANGUAGE PROVISIONS\Templates\ Provider\Occupational Health 
Services Agreement Letter (LOA) Template.doc 
LB/CGC Approved -12/30/19 Rev. 8/6/21 

1 
 
  

 
 
 
February 1, 2023 
 
 
Superstition Fire & Medical District     FEIN 86-0311208 
Sherry Mueller  
565 N. Idaho Road 
Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
 
Dear Sherry Mueller:  
 
Thank you for choosing Banner Occupational Health --Arizona, LLC, an Arizona limited liability 
company (“Banner”), as the occupational healthcare provider for Superstition Fire & Medical 
District ("Company").     
 
The term of this letter agreement (this "Agreement") will begin on March 1, 2023 (the “Effective 
Date”) and will continue for a period of 2 year(s).  Any amendments will be effective for at least 
one year.  This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time, without cause and 
without penalty, by giving the other party at least 30 days’ prior written notice. As of the 
Effective Date, this Agreement terminates, supersedes, and replaces the letter agreement between 
Company and Banner dated effective March 1, 2022 (Contract # 0241-02-54056).  
 
Banner is committed to providing Company with employee medical evaluations and health 
screenings as required by Company’s personnel policies or as requested by Company, subject to 
federal and state law.  The services to be provided and prices that will be charged are outlined 
below.  All services provided by Banner will be subject to the terms of this Agreement.   
 
Services:       
Audiogram    $31 
Breath Alcohol Test   $35 
Chem Panel/CBC/Cardiac Risk/UA $57.75 
Chest X-Ray 1-View   $110 
Chest X-Ray 2-View   $145 
DOT Certification w/Fire Physical $36.75 
DOT Physical    $95 
Drug Screen Collection  $35 
Drug Screen 11-Panel   $65 
EKG     $60 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6A5721C7-E502-4DBE-8884-13151BD5E547



 
 
Y:\BCC_3\SHSLegal\FORMS, TEMPLATES AND LANGUAGE PROVISIONS\Templates\ Provider\Occupational Health 
Services Agreement Letter (LOA) Template.doc 
LB/CGC Approved -12/30/19 Rev. 8/6/21 

2 
 
  

Exercise Stress Treadmill  $260 
Fit for Duty Exam   $319 per hour 
Hepatitis A Vaccine   $110.25 each 
Hepatitis B Titer   $60 
Hepatitis B Vaccine   $105 each 
MMR Titer    $75 
MMR Vaccine    $90 
Occult Blood    $40 
Pelvic Exam & PAP Smear  $125 
PFT     $40 
Physical Exam    $142 
Provider Visit after positive TB  $57.75 
PSA     $63 
Return to Work Type 1   $100 
Return to Work Type 3   $200 
TB Skin Test    $30 
TB Questionnaire   $30 
Tetanus Vaccine   $47 
Titmus Vision    $25 
Varicella Titer    $55 
Varicella Vaccine   $140 each 
Injury Care for Workers Compensation billed according to State fee schedule. 
 
 
HIV Post Exposure Prophylaxis (PEP) Pricing (needle sticks, blood exposures): 
1. Nurse Triage Call $80.00 
2. Licensed Practitioner Intervention $175.00 
3. Initial Visits $100.00 
4. Results Visits $50.00 
5. Follow-up Visit (1 week if on meds) $75.00 
6. Follow-up Visit (2 weeks if on meds) $75.00 
7. Follow-up Visit (3 weeks if on meds) $75.00 
8. Follow-up Visit (4 weeks if on meds) $75.00 
9. Follow-up Visit (12 weeks) $75.00 
10. Follow-up Visit (24 weeks) $75.00 
Costs billed in addition to visits:  

Patient Testing: 

1. ALT Liver function 
 

$25.00 
2. Blood Chem/CBC/UA (if on meds) $57.75 
3. Hepatitis B Titer $60.00 
4. Hepatitis B Vaccine $105.00each 

each 5. Hepatitis C Test $90.00 
6. HIV Test $90.00 
7. Tetanus $47.00 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6A5721C7-E502-4DBE-8884-13151BD5E547



 
 
Y:\BCC_3\SHSLegal\FORMS, TEMPLATES AND LANGUAGE PROVISIONS\Templates\ Provider\Occupational Health 
Services Agreement Letter (LOA) Template.doc 
LB/CGC Approved -12/30/19 Rev. 8/6/21 

3 
 
  

8. Tdap $65.00 
9. HBIG Market price 
10. Hep C RNA $350.00 

Source Testing: 

1. HIV Test 
 

$90.00 
2. Hepatitis C Test $90.00 
3. Hepatitis B Antigen $60.00 

Medications:  

One week supply of the following medications (maximum of four (4) weeks on meds) (Pricing below is 

estimated pricing as medications and pricing fluctuate based on medical standard and market prices): 

 

Isentress-HIV - 
 $420.00** 
Truvada-HIV 
 $420.00** 

Ondanstron-Nausea (used as needed, price per pill) $5.00** 

**All prices are subject to 
 
Upon Company's request, Banner will provide reports to Company unless applicable law 
requires Banner to maintain the confidentiality of the reports and to only provide them to the 
employee, in which case the employee must authorize Banner to disclose them to Company.  
Company will be solely responsible for the use and dissemination of these reports.  Company 
will hold Banner harmless from claims arising out of the disclosure and use of information 
reported to Company. 
 
Banner may be required to obtain informed consent from the employee before Banner can 
perform certain services.  When an informed consent is required, Banner will work to obtain the 
informed consent. 
 
This Agreement will be governed by the internal substantive law of the an Arizona, without 
regard for the conflict of law principles thereof.    
 
This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject 
matter hereof.  All prior negotiations between the parties are merged in this Agreement, and 
there are no understandings or agreements other than those incorporated herein. This Agreement 
may not be modified except by a written instrument signed by both parties to this Agreement.  
Any other arrangements between the parties are the subject of one or more separate agreements, 
all of which are listed in one or more databases maintained by Banner. 
 
We look forward to meeting your occupational health needs.  Should you wish to discuss the 
terms of our services, please call Rebecca Twyman at 602-255-7515. 
 
Sincerely, 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6A5721C7-E502-4DBE-8884-13151BD5E547



 
 
Y:\BCC_3\SHSLegal\FORMS, TEMPLATES AND LANGUAGE PROVISIONS\Templates\ Provider\Occupational Health 
Services Agreement Letter (LOA) Template.doc 
LB/CGC Approved -12/30/19 Rev. 8/6/21 

4 
 
  

 
 
 
Amanda Carranza  
Occupational Health Support Director 
Banner Occupational Health –Arizona, LLC 

  
Date: ____________________________________ 
 
ACCEPTED AND AGREED: 
 
Superstition Fire & Medical District 
 
By: ______________________________________      

Name: ___________________________________ 

Title: ____________________________________ 

Date: ____________________________________ 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6A5721C7-E502-4DBE-8884-13151BD5E547

November 16, 2022 | 9:31 AM MST



GLENDALE

PHOENIX SCOTTSDALE

TEMPE MESA

GILBERT

CASA GRANDETUCSON

Grant Rd.

Speedway Blvd.

Kolb Rd.

C
raycroft Rd.

W
ilm

ot Rd.

CHANDLER

2

4

3

7

6

8

1

5

GLENDALE

PHOENIX SCOTTSDALE

TEMPE MESA

GILBERT

CASA GRANDETUCSON

Grant Rd.

Speedway Blvd.

Kolb Rd.

C
raycroft Rd.

W
ilm

ot Rd.

CHANDLER

2

4

3

7

6

8

1

5

GLENDALE

PHOENIX SCOTTSDALE

TEMPE MESA

GILBERT

CASA GRANDETUCSON

Grant Rd.

Speedway Blvd.

Kolb Rd.

C
raycroft Rd.

W
ilm

ot Rd.

CHANDLER

2

4

3

7

6

8

1

5

TUCSON CASA GRANDE

Banner Occupational Health Clinic-     
University Medical Center Phoenix
Located in the Edwards Medical Plaza 
1300 N. 12th St., Ste. 520
Phoenix, AZ 85006
Phone: 602.255.7520
Hours: Monday - Friday
6 a.m. - 10 p.m.
Saturday/Sunday, 8 a.m. - 4 p.m.

Banner Occupational Health Clinic-
Thunderbird
Located in the Paseo Medical Plaza 
5601 W. Eugie Ave., Ste. 213
Glendale, AZ 85304
Phone: 602.865.5618
Hours: Monday - Friday
7 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Banner Occupational Health 
Clinic-Estrella
Located in the Estrella Medical Plaza 1
9305 W. Thomas Rd., Ste. 235
Phoenix, AZ 85037
Phone: 623.327.4100
Hours: Monday - Friday
7 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Banner Occupational Health Clinic-          
Dobson and Ray
Located at Dobson and Ray
1979 W. Ray Rd.
Chandler, AZ 85224
Phone: 480.827.5685
Hours: Monday - Friday
7 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Banner Occupational Health Clinic-        
Gateway
Located in the Gateway Medical Pavilion
1920 N. Higley Rd., Ste. 108
Gilbert, AZ 85234
Phone: 480.543.3300
Hours: Monday - Friday
7 a.m. - 6 p.m.
Banner Occupational Health Clinic-
Tatum & Thunderbird
Located at Tatum and Thunderbird 
4760 E. Thunderbird Rd., Ste. 2
Phoenix AZ 85032
Phone: 602.229.2080
Hours: Monday – Friday
7:30 a.m. – 4 p.m.

Banner Occupational Health Clinic-            
Arizola and McMurray
Located at Arizola and McMurray 
1676 E. McMurray Blvd., Ste. 2
Casa Grande, AZ 85122
Phone: 520.381.6783
Hours: Monday - Friday
7:30 a.m. - 4 p.m.

Banner Occupational Health Clinic-            
Wilmot and Speedway  
Located at Wilmot and Speedway 
1101 N. Wilmot Rd., Ste. 101
Tucson, AZ 85712
Phone: 520.694.2550
Hours: Monday – Friday
7:30 a.m. – 4 p.m.

Eight Arizona locations
1

2

3
6

4 7

85

194318_P6

Worker Injury Care



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix G 
 

G. Replacement of the extrication tools for Ladder 264 
 
 
 
Submitted By  
Fleet Manager – Vaughn Croshaw 
 
 
Background/Discussion  
The current hydraulic extrication tools on Ladder 264 is over 10 years old and this system is harder to deploy.  
This system works with a hydraulic power plant and hoses to operate the tools. Replacement parts are hard to 
get and expensive.  
Replacing and upgrading the extrication tools to the new Hurst Edraulic system is more maneuverable and 
easier to deploy. This system works off battery power instead of a gas powered hydraulic power plant. Each 
tool has its own power plant. 
Tools will be one cutter, one spreader, and one Ram including batteries and needed chargers. 
By upgrading these tools, it will help the firefighters preform the needed extrication to the district. 
   
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item  
Funding from the SRPMIC Grant   / 200-70-72340-20 
$ 34,473.79 
Enclosure(s) 
Quote from Curtis tools for heroes 
 
NPPGOV group purchasing contract # PS20015 
 
  
 







 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix H 
 

H. 2023 Lost Dutchman Marathon; Medical Staffing Agreement with the City of Apache Junction 
 
 
Submitted By Assistant Chief Richard Mooney 
 
 
Background/Discussion  
The Lost Dutchman Marathon Medical Staffing Agreement is an annual contract between the Superstition Fire 
& Medical District and the City of Apache Junction. The Lost Dutchman Marathon is scheduled for February 19, 
2023. The Superstition Fire & Medical District will be providing medical services on the race course and 
provide an ambulance at Prospector Park for the duration of the marathon.  
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item  
The Lost Dutchman Marathon is a city-sponsored event and is part of the SFMD’s IGA with the city. The SFMD 
will be covering the all cost associated with the medical agreement. SFMD budgets for the city-sponsored 
events as stated in the IGA. 
 
 
Enclosure(s) 
2023 Lost Dutchman Marathon Medical Staffing Agreement 
 



 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Serving the Communities of Apache Junction and Gold Canyon since 1955 
 
Phone  |  (480) 982-4440 Website  |  sfmd.az.gov 
 

 

 
   

Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Fleet Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
   

 

December 14, 2022 
 
Liz Langenbach  
City of Apache Junction 
Lost Dutchman Marathon 
 
Re: 2023 Lost Dutchman Marathon; Medical Staffing Agreement   
 
Liz Langenbach, 
 
This Medical Staffing Agreement represents Emergency Medical Services (EMS) to be provided for The Lost Dutchman 

Marathon special event for Sunday, February 19, 2023.  This is a joint agreement between The Lost Dutchman Marathon/ 

City of Apache Junction and the Superstition Fire & Medical District.  The District agrees to provide EMS services for the 

Marathon on a no cost bases and is valid only for the event scheduled to occur on February 19, 2023.  This agreement 

provides for Emergency Medical Technicians to staff medical aid posts and or to serve as roving medical aid services per 

direction of the Marathon, and as required by the Pinal County Special Event Application. 

   

The District agrees to provide the following in the execution of this agreement: 

 Provide one (1) District apparatus (Adaptive Response Vehicle), staffed with two personnel; certified as paramedic 

or EMT providers, a compliment of basic life support equipment and an automated external defibrillator (AED).  

This crew/apparatus will have the ability to be mobile or to stage at a location(s) to be determined by the Marathon 

Staff.   

 Provide one (1) District Transport Capable Rescue Unit / Ambulance with two personnel; one (1) paramedic 

(advanced) provider and one (1) EMT (basic) provider, and a full complement of advanced life support equipment 

as required by the State of Arizona for the provision of advanced life support EMS.  This unit will be staged at, and 

dedicated to the designated finish line area for the duration of the event.  

- Additional medical providers and medical equipment can be summoned from the closest available fire station 

as necessary throughout the event. 

 Provide disposable medical supplies necessary to manage medical aid needs.  

 Provide for the disposal of any/all medical waste or other bio hazard materials generated by the treatment of patients 

during the event. 

 Provide communications equipment to facilitate contact with Regional Dispatch Center for the purpose of 

requesting additional resources or for the treatment or transport of persons during the event. 



 

If all conditions and obligations are agreed upon by parties, the Fire District and The Lost Dutchman Marathon/ 

City of Apache Junction, this document and representative(s) signature(s) shall be considered and accepted as a 

binding agreement.   

 

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-511, the Client may cancel this Agreement for conflict of interest.  
 
 

 

 

Superstition Fire and Medical District                                                  The Lost Dutchman Marathon/  
         City of Apache Junction 
 
Board Chair:                                               Agent: ________________________________ 
 
Printed:_________________________________              Printed:___________________________ ____ 
 
Board Clerk:                   Co-Agent:__________________________ ___ 
  
Printed:_________________________________               Printed:_______________________________ 
 
 



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix I 
 

I. Fieldprint Fingerprinting Services Agreement 

 
 
Submitted By  
Anna Butel, Administrative Services Director 
Alena Sampson, HR Manager 
 
Background/Discussion  
 
As part of the onboarding process, SFMD is required to obtain fingerprints. Fieldprint provides fingerprinting 
services for multiple AZ DPS programs, including Clearance Card Fingerprinting, Security Guard Fingerprinting, 
Private Investigator Fingerprinting, and Applicant Processing Team Fingerprinting.  
 
SFMD wishes to enter into an agreement with Fieldprint for fingerprinting services. This is a regularly 
budgeted item per the number of fingerprints needed by the District.  
 
*The previous company is no longer in business.  
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item  
Per use 
 
Enclosure(s) 
 Fieldprint Agreement 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



















 
Go to Agenda 

 

Appendix J 
 

J. Bound Tree Medical, LLC – Amendment to Agreement 
 
Submitted By 
David Pohlmann, Division Chief EMS 
 
Background / Discussion 
Contract amendment to adjust the included features of the committed spend and supplied UCAPIT EMS 
supply delivery system. This adds refrigeration and card swipe security systems as hardware to make the 
machine’s capabilities consistent with the HRSA grant machine.  
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
No change in Bound Tree’s contractual obligation. 
 
Enclosure(s) 
Amendment for the contract. 









 
Go to Agenda 

 

Appendix K 
 

K. HRSA Grant Equipment Purchase 
 
Submitted By 
David Pohlmann, Division Chief, EMS 
 
Background / Discussion 
Final approval for the purchase of equipment and software proposed under the Health Resource and Services 
Administration Grant, to be purchased at the approval of grant administrators (pending). 
1 Life Pak 15 and monitor equipment, three Lucas devices, 6 video laryngoscopes, 1 UCAPIT pharmacy control 
and supplies machine, and Image Trend Data reporting and Tracking Software, Continuum. 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
Equipment - $104,775.68 of HRSA Grant funds. 
Software- $10,000 of HRSA Grant funds. 
 
Enclosure(s) 
Quotes for equipment 
 















Continuum

Prepared For
Superstition Fire/Medical District
Lauren Daniel
565 N Idaho RD  
Apache Junction, Arizona 85119-4014

Prepared By

Mike Tamasi
Jul 14, 2022

https://imagetrend.com/


Description                    Qty Frequency Unit Price Total

Prepared For Bill To

Prepared By: Mike Tamasi 

Terms of Agreement: The above mentioned items will be invoiced upon Contract signature with payment terms of net 30 days.
◦ The recurring annual fees will be invoiced annually in advance.
◦ Project completion occurs upon receipt of the product.
◦ ImageTrend's license, annual support and hosting are based on up to 10,000 annual incidents as provided by Client.

*IMAGETREND will perform price increases of the recurring fees. The first price increase will occur with the fees due for year two. 
These price increases will occur once a year and may not exceed 5% of the price then currently in effect.

◦ This proposal is valid for 90 days.

◦ This quote reflects ImageTrend’s standard non-CJIS compliant framework, and is provided without any CJIS-related warranties, 
representations, or contractual commitments.  Additional information and pricing for ImageTrend’s advanced CJIS compliant 
offerings are available upon request.

◦ The estimates set forth herein do not constitute a binding offer or acceptance. This quote does not express the full agreement or 
understanding of the parties, is subject to additional due diligence and change, and shall not be binding on ImageTrend.  The 
parties do not intend to be legally bound until they enter into definitive agreements regarding the subject matter hereof.
IMAGETREND will invoice sales tax to non-exempt CLIENTS where applicable
DISCLAIMER: This quote creates no legal obligations. This letter is intended to confirm the parties' current understanding of the 
terms, but it is not intended to create any legal obligations with respect to any of the terms. Neither party should rely on this quote 
and no legal or equitable remedy will arise from any such reliance. Instead, the parties must reach a final agreement. A final 
agreement will be a condition precedent to any binding obligations. A fully executed Contract Agreement will be required to be 
completed before an order is processed.

Salesperson Quote Number Date

Mike Tamasi, Senior Account Executive, 952-469-6472 QUO-13648-C5D5M Jul 14, 2022

TOTAL Year 1 $10,000.00

*Annual Fees after Year 1 $10,000.00

Lauren Daniel

Superstition Fire/Medical District

565 N Idaho RD  

Apache Junction, Arizona 85119-4014

480-982-4440

lauren.daniel@sfmd.az.gov

Lauren Daniel

Superstition Fire/Medical District

565 N Idaho RD  

Apache Junction, Arizona 85119-4014

480-982-4440

lauren.daniel@sfmd.az.gov

Recurring Fees
Continuum® 1 Recurring $6,000.00 $6,000.00

  - Continuum® EMS Content Package 1 Recurring $2,000.00 $2,000.00

  - Continuum® Fire Content Package 1 Recurring $2,000.00 $2,000.00

ImageTrend, Inc.
20855 Kensington Blvd
Lakeville, MN 55044

Tel: 952-469-1589
Fax: 952-985-5671

www.imagetrend.comPage 2 of 4

Quote

https://imagetrend.com/


PRODUCT DESCRIPTIONS

Continuum® Continuum is an integrated solution designed to make monitoring your system easy.  Continuum 
analyzes the data within your system as it is added or updated to provide you with notifications and easy-
to-view charts, tabular reports, and maps based on the data you need without requiring you to build 
reports or manually check your system.
The base Continuum offering includes the following primary components:
 
• Monitors
Continuum Monitors are predefined analytics, built by ImageTrend using industry-wide best practices and 
metrics. Groups of similar Monitors are organized in Continuum Domains. Within each Monitor, you can 
drill down and expand for more detail. The end result is easily accessible information that can help you 
turn your data into wisdom. Make more informed decisions, impact operations and improve patient care 
with Continuum.
 
• Data Sets
Following is a list of the available data sets that are currently available in Continuum to create new 
monitors based upon the information that you collect with your Elite system.  New data sets are added to 
Continuum as they become available for Elite, Patient Registry, LMS and other ImageTrend products.
o Community Health Patients
o Community Health Visits
o Elite Agency Location
o Elite EMS
o Elite Facility
o Elite Fire
o Elite Personnel
o EMS CAD
o Inspections
o Locations
o Occupants
 
• Domains
In Continuum, a Domain is the term used to refer to dashboards and monitors related to different 
overarching subjects (e.g., Public Health Incidents).
The following two domains are available by default as part of what is included with the base Continuum 
offering.  These domains include the charts, maps, and tabular reports that you need for presentations to 
your system stakeholders.
 
o EMS Board Report
The Continuum EMS Board Report domain includes dashboard content and monitors that pertain to the 
following types of information that is useful for presentations to your EMS Board and other stakeholders.  
Topics included in this domain include:  Overall System Statistics, 911 Responses, Inter-facility Transfers, 
and Mutual Aid.
The EMS Board Report domain is included as part of the base Continuum offering.
 
o Fire Board Report
The Continuum Fire Board Report domain includes dashboard content and monitors that pertain to 
various types of information that is useful for presentations to your Fire Board of Directors and other 
stakeholders.  Information included in this domain include:  Overall System Statistics, 911 Responses, 
Incident Types, Mutual Aid given and received, Fire and Civilian Casualties, Property Lost and Saved, 
etc.
The Fire Board Report domain is included as part of the base Continuum offering.

ImageTrend, Inc.
20855 Kensington Blvd
Lakeville, MN 55044

Tel: 952-469-1589
Fax: 952-985-5671

www.imagetrend.comPage 3 of 4

Quote

https://imagetrend.com/


Continuum® EMS 
Content Package

The Continuum EMS Content Package includes multiple Continuum EMS content domains.  Each 
Continuum content domain can be purchased individually.  The Continuum EMS Content Package allows 
you to purchase numerous EMS domains at a quantity discount versus purchasing them individually.  
The following EMS domains are currently included in this package:
• Ambulance Patient Offload Times (APOT)
• At Risk Populations
• Cardiac
• Cardiac Arrest
• Clinical
• Crew Insights
• EMS CAD
• EMS Compass Measures
• Maternal  & Pediatric
• Public Health
• Overdose
• Stroke
• Trauma

Continuum® Fire 
Content Package

The Continuum Fire Content Package includes multiple Continuum Fire content domains.  Each 
Continuum content domain can be purchased individually.  The Continuum Fire Content Package allows 
you to purchase numerous Fire domains at a quantity discount versus purchasing them individually.  The 
following Fire domains are currently included in this package:
• Arson
• Casualties
• Crew Participation / Call Attendance
• Data Quality and Completeness
• False Alarms
• Fire Information
• Fire Losses / Saves
• Fire Times
• Hazmat
• Historical Demand
• Incident Status
• Incident Types
• Mutual Aid
• Reliability (Overlapping Calls)
• Technical Rescue
• Utilization

ImageTrend, Inc.
20855 Kensington Blvd
Lakeville, MN 55044

Tel: 952-469-1589
Fax: 952-985-5671

www.imagetrend.comPage 4 of 4

Quote

https://imagetrend.com/







	16.0 APPENDIX Cover Page
	17.0 Board Agenda December 2022
	Appendix A Blurb 2022-12-21  Board Minutes
	Appendix A.1  SIGN-CROSS  2022-11-16 Board Minutes
	Governing Board Meeting Minutes
	THIS MEETING WAS OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND BEGAN AT 5:30 PM.


	Appendix B Blurb Combined Resolution County Treasurer
	Appendix B.1 SIGN Combined Resolution for Spec Districts rev 4-21 FY22
	Appendix C Blurb Chase Bond Interest Payment
	Appendix C.1 SIGN Debt Interest Service Payment - 12-31-22
	Appendix C.2 JPMorgan Chase Bond Interest Invoice 0000000659
	Appendix D Blurb COP Interest Payment
	Appendix D.1 US Bank - COP Interest Invoice 123122
	Appendix D.2 SIGN US Bank COP Bond Debt Service Payment Authorization 123122
	Appendix E Blurb 7710 Benchmark Renewal for 2023
	Appendix E.1 SIGN 7710 Workers Comp Renewal - 2023
	Appendix F Blurb OccHealth Renewal
	Appendix F.1 SIGN Banner 2023 renewal LOA-AC signed
	Appendix F.2 Banner Map 2022
	Appendix G Extrication Tools for Ladder 264 Blurb
	Appendix G.1 Extrication Procurement Form
	Appendix G.2 Extrication PO 023293
	Appendix H Lost Dutchman Marathon Med Staff 2023 Blurb
	Appendix H.1 SIGN - 2023 LD Marathon Agreement
	Appendix I Fieldprint Fingerprint Blurb
	Appendix I SIGN - ALENA Fieldprint Agreement
	Appendix J Blurb - Boundtree ammendment_
	Appendix J.1 SIGN Bound Tree Amendment
	Appendix K Blurb HRSA Grant (003) (002)
	Appendix K.1 Final Grant Lucas lp15
	Appendix K.2 UCapit quote
	Appendix K.3 UE quote
	Appendix K.4 Quote - ImageTrend Continuum
	Appendix K.5 SIGN Continuum Contract ammendment

